The minutes of the February 5, 1980, meeting were read and approved.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, presented the Board with a Financial Statement of the 1979-80 budget.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to pay all the approved bills.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING	73-107	\$19,745.67
FINE & FORFEITURE	11-12	15,262.36
LEGAL AID	1	350.00
GENERAL FUND	200-232	40,691.06
CETA	76-80	11,272.27
HUD	77-95	32,442.93
COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND FUND	11	24,000.00
COUNTY TTF #1 COUNTY TTF #2	107-130 9-10	25,553.87 17,455.50

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

Willie D. Wise	Lloyd Tatum Chairman	_
Clerk		

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF March 4, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Donnell Whitfield and Bobby Varnum.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Deputy Sheriff Ronnie Stone were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Stone followed with prayer by Commissioner Bailey.

Mr. Corbin Cawthorne and Mr. Dewey Clemmons with Florida Engineering met with the Board on the paving projects going on in the County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to close out the paving project on South Avenue with Florida Asphalt Company.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to allow the County Engineers to go ahead with the planning on the next road on the Five Year Paving Docket which is the Wrennie Moody Road.

Mr. Alvin Roberts, Courthouse Maintenance Supervisor, met with the Board on some repairs that needed to be done at the County Jail. After some discussion, the Board agreed to wait until the budget could be reviewed.

Mrs. Linda Barber met with the Board on a summer program grant she was trying to get for the County. After some discussion, the Board agreed for Mrs. Barber to go ahead with the project.

March 4, 1980 - continued

Mr. Willie McDonald with the St. Joe Telephone Company met with the Board on the telephone service in the Kinard area. Mr. McDonald stated that after a survey had been made that 50% of the homes on phone service wanted to be on the Wewahitchka exchange and 50% on the Blountstown exchange, and due to the cost of the construction it would not be feasible at this time. Commissioner Shiver stated that he had run a survey and it was different than this, and he was in favor of being on the Blountstown exchange.

Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the road department.

Mr. Gene McClellan, Program Coordinator, made a report to the Board on the HUD Program.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried that any county employee's pay rate or incentive pay shall have Board approval effective March 4, 1980, and no incentive pay shall be given that was not budgeted at the beginning of each fiscal year.

Commissioner Bailey stated that the Army Corp. of Engineers will be at Rysco to discuss the "slip" going into the river on March 6, 1980.

Motion made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to set March 22 as Little League Day. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 145, SECTION D)

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to approve and pay the following vouchers:

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FINE & FORFEITURE FUND	13-17	\$14,942.33
GENERAL FUND	237-268	30,619.08
CETA	86-90	847.51
HUD	100-112	26,070.60
COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND FUND	12-13	27,000.00
COUNTY TTF #1	137-156	27,632.38
COUNTY TTF #2	11	45,414.00
RETIREMENT FUND	7	4,165.77
SOCIAL SECURITY FUND	11	5,556.54

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST		
Edding and Mark of	Lloyd Tatum	-
Willie D. Wise	Chairman	
Clerk		